NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday August 15, 2022 7PM
Location: Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, MI 48442

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL [1p. Gambka [lG. Kullis [ ]G. Noble

1.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE D K. Winchester |:| Brad Stilwell D Chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda
and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 7/18/2022
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 7/31/2022 $25,856.48
Statement Savings Account as of 7/31/2022 $591,509.46
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 7/31/2022 $386,614.49
Bills For Payment Total: 7/19/2022 —8/15/2022 $98,729.80
Cost of Payroll: 7/25/2022 & 8/8/2022 $85,596.64
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 7/31/2022 $50,335.53
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 7/31/2022 $1,893.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 7/31/2022 $79,181.61

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the
public will state their name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to
adjournment of the meeting for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

6. PRESENTATIONS — None

7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Labor Union Negotiations
b) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies

8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Recording Secretary Vacancy

9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: July 2022
[ ] Chiefs Report [ ]Firefighters Assoc. [ JHolly Twp. [ | Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Monday September 19, 2022 at 7pm. NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd.
Holly, M1 48442



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULARL MEETING MINUTES
July 18, 2022

Firefighters and guests were present.

Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
7:00 PM. at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan 48442,

Roli Call: Present —P. Gambka, G. Kullis, G. Noble, K. Winchester, B. Stilwell, Chief Lintz.
Absent — None,

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Noble, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the NOCFA
regular meeting on July 18, 2022 as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda;
» Generai Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund

» .29 Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

¥ Funds Available as of June 30, 2022

» Checking Account S 20,738.58
» Statement Savings Account $ 51,428.29
» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 6/30/22 S5 238,586.01
» Bills for Payment (6/22/22 to 7/18/22) $ 80,784.31
» Costof Payroll (6/27/22 & 7/11/22) $ 91,693.24

» Accounts Receivable Report, Medical - $35,044.47, Fire - $ 3,651.50 as of 6/30/2022.
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 6/30/22 -5 79,181.61.

Voting yes - Winchester , Gambka, Noble, Kullis, Stillwell.
Voting no — None,

public Comments — Chief Weil and Dan Miller addressed the board.

PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Labor Union Attorney and Negotiations




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Reguiar Meeting July 18, 2022

Mr. Kullis stated that they will meet with the union members tomorrow.

Articles of Incorporation Revisions /Creating Board Policies

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Stillwell, motion carried, to present the Articles of Incorporation to
the attorney to recreate language for conflict resolution and define the responsibility of the citizen at
large including steps for removal,

Voting yes-Winchester, Stilwell, Gambka, Noble, Kuliis.

Voting no-None.

NEW BUSINESS

Full Time Position Proposal

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to authorize Chief Lintz to add two full time
positions to the department,

Voting yes — Kullis, Winchester, Stillwell, Gambka.

Voting no — Noble.
Public Comments

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to adopt the following language to be placed
on the agenda #5; Members of the public may address the board once recognized by the chair,
Comments are limited to three minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the pubic will state
their name and address for the record. A second Public Comment is available after New Business for all
other comments. Thank you for your cooperation. All voting yes.

Reports

Chief Lintz

Runs for June were 100.

Chief Lintz stated that Fenton had a serious fire in their downtown area just a week after the Holly fire.
The Slotkin grant is going through the final review. Chief Weil went to inspect the new ambulances.
Firefighters Association — No report.

Rose Township — Mr, Gambka stated that he has sent out postcards to the residents to explain the
milage.

Holly Township — Mr. Kullis reported that the Dixie Highway sewer project has been given life by the
Oakland County Board of Commissioners.

Citizen At Large — No report,

Public Comment - There were no public comments.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 8:25 P.M.
Patricia A. Walls, Recording Secretary



| abed

%18 (18 2¥6'11) 00'000°€L 61Z60°L
%00 000 000 000
%Y (00'0S¥'LL) 00°000'21L 00065
%P ZL (erezs'vl) 00°008'0L 18'9/0C
%00 00'0 000 000
%991 (26 1L29'11) 00°000'7L 8¥' 82T
%G LL (L2 LoS'0pE) 00°G16'V8¢ CTAA R
%80L (947 048'08) 00°€98'06 $2Z6L'6

%5 08 {00°8386'2y) 00'000'66 00°ZEC'0S
%00 00°0 0070 000
%Z ST (00°98¢'6P) 00°000°89 00FLO'9L
%E 1oL 00°81l¥ 00'000'¢E 008LY'Es

%Y LE {62 vra'ser's) 00'009'8EEE 5Z'696'7LB

%0°0 000 000 00C

%00 000 000 000

%t iZ (SL¥Pe'E2r'T) 00°009'8EL' CTEE6'VLE

%t LT (52'vp9'eZr'T) 00°009'8EE'E $Z'686'rLB
%0°C 000 000 000
%0°0 000 00'0 000
%0'0 000 000 000
%00 000 00 00'0
%00 000 000 000
%0'0 (o0 00L) 00001 000
%Z'9 (gz 20¥"1) 0070061 6LT6
%90 (0052812} 00°000'22 00521
%00 000 000 000
%00 (00°000°1) 00°000'4 000
%6t (05 288" 161) 00°000'GL¥ 052912
%0°C (00°000°001) 00°000'001L 0070
%0°0 (00°000°0086) 00°000'006 000
%6} (00's+8'2) 00°000'8 00°6S1
%Z'9 (00°085°18) 00°000'¢S 00°0ZY'E
%0708 (00°000FtY) 00°000'888 007000 vrr
2%0°05 (00°000°FrY) 00°000'g88 00°000'vrP

20°0 000 000 0070

jebpng 30 % 196png 1AA0 $ wbpng ZZ ‘91 Bny - 1 inr

feg Juaag |eroads - 204

Aejaiseg Buipiossy - 90/

safiepp Jojonnsuy) - S0Z

sabepp 132140 - ¥0L

sabepm 6LAINOD - 67002

safep swRIeAD sl |Nd - 2004
sabepp aafojdwz swiy (03 - §°002
awl] |(nd Jo1ys “sabem - 00L

[suLosiad - 000

aourINsy| Juawabeue YSIN - 0009 1BI0L

13410) - 2oURINSUE JUSWIBEUBH NS - 0009
aaueinsy| uonesuaduion SISNIOM - 259
soueInsl| QeI - 059

asueinsuy Juswabeuey ¥s1y - 0009
asuadxgy

I401d SS0ID)
SDHOJ 7ol

piog SPO09 JO 150D - 0000%
p10g SpPOOD JO 3S05

aloou| [Bj01

SeNUBAYY - 0§0F [2I0L

1914} - SINUBAIY - 0501

Jwooy] pazuobajeaun - 6%

JuBH SIEIS-SPSIV0LY UBOT - D6t
slajsuell - 0Z¥

sswAeg asn SPIYAA - SLY
suoneuo( - Ly

pauleq 3sa1siul - Ly

sadiAdag uonosadsu| pue MaiAay - SLY
sway |eyde-saes - ZLy

SWa} PWS-s3es - Oby

Kraaoooy 1507 [B2IP2| - 90F
sidiaday Juels y3AVS - §°50F
sideaey Jeig - 50F

Arpaa033Yy 3500 aldiy - POV
sanuaaai uoneanpy/buluiess - ot
uopngryuo) diysumo] 250y - Zo¥
vonnguitos diysumo] AJ10H - LOY

SINUBASY - 0SOT

ANNIATH OSINW - SE0F
aweou|

ZZ0Z ‘9} LSNONVY HONOYHL 120Z “L0 AINr

1HO0d3d ISNIdXE ® ANN3IATA
RAuoyiny a4 Huno) puepeO YUON

siseq [enJooy

WY 92§ 1



z abed
sadlaJag pajoenuod - 0008

%10 (se'r16'66) 00°000'00) 6968 STUNLIANTIXA LNVHD HEIVS - 0051 €101
%00 0070 000 000 JBR0 - STHNLIGNIAXT INVHD ¥IAVS - 0052
%Q'0 (00°000'8) co000'8 000 juswasngquiay sabepm 1507 - 592
%0°0 00°0 000 000 asuadxsy [sARL) - £92
%0°0 (007000'9) 007000'9 000 saseyaing ywawdinb3y . 197
%9'8 (gerLe) 00°000'L 5968 BugsyeN - 092
%00 000 000 000 UOHBINRS - 65
%00 000 000 000 saafoidwz 14 AIngesigrein - 854
%00 {00°000°2L) 00°000'8L 0070 sypeuag abuny - 152
%00 000 000 000 dwg |4 ¥34YS SUCINqLILCD LOY - 952
%070 000 000 00°0 aouRInsy| YHeSH - 694
%00 (00005°L} 00'00G° ) 0070 s[ed1sAyd sakoldwy - $52L
%00 {00'000'P} 00000t 000 sjs0 Bujurely - £52
%00 000 000 00°C sg/sup dwoD sIIoM - 251
%00 {00°005°1) 00°005'L 00C sabep Jojonnsu; - L2

SHENLIANIAXT INYHD HI4VS - 0052

%SG (e1vzz'ee) 00°00§ 1¥ 18°6/2'C sanddng - 0022 le30L
%00 00'0 000 000 Jay3o - senddng - 00ZL
%82 (1evio'6l) 0070002} 69°62E'L soiddng 1201pal - 972
%00 (0o'000'Z1) 00°000'ZL 000 suuouN - ¥2L
%00 (00°005'2) 0070082 000 UOHUSASId 3lld - €2/
%56 (zg'6+0'6) 0070000} 817056 saiddng Buneasdo - gz
%070 05’0 000 000 BupesadQ uonysenddng - 0ZL

sayddng - 0024

%56 (96°L¥G'9ZE"}) 9g 0L 1'09%F | 0¥'99G°6EL [SUUOSISd - 000L (€301
%070 000 000 0070 J9YI0 - [UUOSIad - 0004
%88 (sveve'a) 0070089 56 05t 14 @sueinsu Agesiqe - 614
%00 000 000 00 D0deouRInSU] A1IgesIqQei - 81
%G9 (6£°650'82) 00°000°0E LZvre'l 33 20d - SNOILLNSERLNOD Miov - 214
%ELL (96°165" L) 08°/£9'¢S +8°60'9 duig 14 - uonnquIuoD Lov - LLL
%611 (1Z°16¢'F) 8/°660'G £5%09 quzuod sBulaeg s1e) YIEsH - §'9LL
%00 000 000 000 puadng a1eD yseaH - Z'9LL
%90 (og192'6Z1) 00°000'9Z} 0488/ awl] [In4/2oURINSU| JIBIYYESH - 911
%070 (00"008°1) 00°008'L 000 soafoldwg/dx3 (edaipasy - §12
Y%Ll (peio1'24) 8.°22¢'18 G516 Wold/e8 [B1908 - vLL
%00 00°0 00°0 000 sabepp soueseaddy 1IN0 - §LL
%6 L1 (£4622'0%) 00°000°2S 2Z¥1L'9 sabep 214 D0d/Aed una Juapoul - L2
%Z L F¥ 1LL652) 00°000'8Z 95'820' sabep Buluedy - 1Lz
%EZ) {oo'ccs 1) 00 000'z 00°6¥E Aed pegag SHOM - 012
%46 (00'892'02) 00°000'€Z oveee'e Aed 2unpaAQ dWil Med - 601
%e'ZL (L6 2585'¥EZ) 00°955'£92 60°200'CE a1seg Wus Bng - §°80L
%9 (06°189'982) 00'0Le'z62 cL'gzl'9t o1psig BiS Aing - 0L

3ebpng jo 9, 1R6png 19A0 § jebpng Zz ‘9L Bny - L Inp
ZZ0Z 9t L1SNONY HONO™HL 1202 ‘10 AN siseg [eniooy

1H0d3d ASNAdX3 ? INNIATA
Auoyiny ail4 AJuno) puepjeQ YuoN WV 92311



¢ abey

%070 00'0 000 000
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%0°0 {00°000°008) £0°000'006 0070
%ET (8r¢24'6) 00°000'01 zeoee
%0°0 000 000 000
%EvEL 08 0FF'e 00°000'01 oS oFr'sL
%0°0 (ro656'v91L) Y9'656'Y9L 000
%0°0 00°0 000 000
%00 (69'9€2'51) 69°9£Z'G1 000
%0°D (66°2Z2'6¥71) 56°Z2L'67) 000
%G (88°100'D8E) 00°089'1L0F (AR gk
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 060 0070
%00 (ooroos't) 00°005°L 000
%00 (0o008't) 00°008°L 0070
%a'L (82°0v5'902) 00°000'012 ZL65Y'E
%Ll (¥2'c09'vP) 000005 9/°96€'6
%670 (59'268'11) 000002} §¢°L0L
%g'g (0geeL'02) 00700022 0z°99Z'tL
%EY (6L°0¥L'G) 00°000'S 52652
%99 (6g'c68'cH) 00°000'L¥ 19901
%Z 9l (zg'0c0's) 00°000'9 81696
%00 (00'08g) 00°0€E 000
%0°0L (ze'g66'LL) 00°000'02 81710062
%Z'G {og'stz'vlL) 00°000'GL 0¥'18.
%Lt (e5'6L2'6) 00°000'9 082
%69 (1zzi9'vpL) 00 00¥'SS1 6L°LTL0L
%00 00°0 000 000
%00 00°0 000 000
%00 (00r000°€) 00°000' 000
%8 (0o 08g*2) 00°000'¢ 00029
%EZL (85zv6'e) 00°00Z°0L Lrige'tL
%462 (52259'21) 00°000°81 ST LYE'S
%8ZZ {ooozL's) 00°000°01 00°082'2
%0'¢ (00°055'¥1) 00°000°G1 00°0GY
%00 (0o000't) 00°C00°L 000
%6 L (21'885'22) 00°000'€2 98 LEr
%G1 (617959'22) 00°000°€Z SZ'LFE
%00 (00'002'2) 00°002'2 000
%00 (00°000'28) 00°000°4€ 000
3oBpng jo % 1Bpng 1880 § jabpng ZZ ‘9L By - | np

awdmnbg/sanddng 614QIA0D - 546
YoeW JUeLD - b1

sasuadyy juels - ¢/g

000°s- Sasey2ind wawdinbz - z26
lleH audpuswaacad ) jepdes - 11§
000°G+ SoSEYIN |eyded . 016

SOSEYING - 006
821A195 J03( - 0056 [2I0L

JaylQ - 20IAISS 199(] - 0056
39901 U )sasA| - 256
2210496 3G90 - 056

3Al3S 3927 - 0056
sasuadxg Buneisd( - 0058 2301

Jay3Q - sesusdx3g Bupesado - 0058
YN0 A0 AUM IR - 698
AUS-HO-SIIM 1990 - 898

Xe] PIEJIP3IN dVV0 - §°.98
[EDIP3aW-HO-IUM 1020 - 198
JVUBLIPIBY IDIYIA - 998
asueuajuiely dinbg . Zag
Jurepwaeday spuls R Bpig - 098
asea | wawdinby - 658

sajian - 898

wawdinbg 7 sanddng Bumuiel] - 58
Bulysiiand pue Bugulld - ¥58

lond - 258

sasuadxy jeuonelado 1] - 158
SUOIEIUNWILIGD - 0S8

sasuadxz Buneledo - 0S8
S3IDAIDG PAPOERUDD - 0008 IEI0L

J3y30 - S91AI3G PAJIBALOD - D008
Sa0lAIag JYISAsM - 828

$82)AI9g 10QE/UCHIONASUOD - 028
SAOIAIDG BARASIUIUIDY - 918
$301AI9G (014 - G189
suonduosqng ‘sead ‘sang - v1e
uoneosnpg askodwizg - Zig

sabiepp 103omusu] 2aA0[dwg UON - 018

Bunpig Asnoovy IS0 dalg - 108
Burl|ig -A19A029Y 1507 [EOIPAN - 902
leBaT - v0g

Bunipny - 208

Buyoredsiq - 0og

ZZOZ ‘9L LSNONV HONOHHL LZ0Z 10 AINC

1H0d3dd IASNIAX3 ©@ ANNIATY
Auoyny a4 Aunod puepjep YuoN

siSeq [en1ooy

NV 9211



¢ abed

%l0°228) 0670.6°9Z9 (00"000'001) 06'016'925
%E L) (59'519'050'¢) 00°009'8E¥'S GL'Pe6'L8E
%2 9l (8F cEe'orR) 00°000'CLO"L 25099'¢oL
%00 000 000 000
%4991 00°000'09 00°000°06 00°000°0S1
19Bpng 10 9, 1eBpng 1oA0 § jebpng ZzZ ‘ol Bny - L Inp

awoouj JaN
asuadx3 |e10i
SISRYIIN - 0026 [FI01

JayiQ - saseydund - 0046
sigysues) Juswaseldal endes - 666

2202 91 LSNONY HONOXHL LZ0Z “L0 AINC

1Hd0d3d ISNIdX3 3 ANNIATH
fuoyny ang Auno) puepieo YlioN

siseq [eEnooy

WY 9Z:L}



| abegq

87°296°65 00°090°'06 8¥°320°051 2Wou] I8N
000 000 000 asuadx3 [£J0L
000 00 000 112y 241 MaN - 1006
000 000 000 SIASYHOUNG IVLIdYD - 0006
000 000 000 spunoug g Buiping - 0959
0oo 000 000 sanddng [eaipap ® Bunybyaiid - 0019
000 0070 00e Aepno 12pdes - 0005 B10L
0070 000 000 Jayi0 - Aepno eade) - 0008
000 000 000 Junoday Bunjasyd o3 Jaysuel) - 0509
000 00’0 000 32140 - 0009
Aeing exde - 0005
000 0070 000 s994 jueg
asuadxg
8¥'896'65 00°020'06 8t"'9Z0'0S ) awoduy 210
00°0 000 000 NOLLNGIYLNOD NOILVLS - 00t
0070 0G0 000 SINVHO 2 SNOLLYNOQ - 00EY
000 000 000 suwea)f [epded Jo afes - 00zZY
25716 0009 8p'82 awoau] Jsa1aly| - 00LY
000 00°0 00°0 spaadoud ueoT - 0501
00°000'09 00°000°'08 00°000'051 pung [efalas Woly s1a)suel] - 000v
WO
196pNg 19A0 $ 1ebpng Zz ‘9L Bny - | np
2202 ‘9L 1SNONY HONOXHL 2202 ‘L6 AN sIseg [BnIooY
tonmm mw:mn_xm R ONUDATY Eeneo

juswadse|day Juswdinby v4O0N WY vEiLL



11:31 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority

0811122 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT JULY 31, 2022
Juf'21 - Jul 22
ASSETS
Current Asssts
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash-Checking 25,855.48
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 581,500.46
Total Checking/Savings 617,365.94
Total Current Assets 617,365.94
TOTAL ASSETS 617,365.94
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




11:35 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

08/11/22 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JUNE 01, 2022 THROUGH JULY 31, 2022

1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement
TOTAL

Jui 22

388,614.49

388,614.49

Page 1




| abey

007021 NOLLYOINNWNOD 3LIS—=-40 ZZ02/82/40

(IINYFINI 3LIS 440) T8V LSVIN0D

FrAl] (AL & uogels) ISYON0D feict
AL 0o dML 350 ZTOT/LTIL0

(AL £ vonEIs} 1SYINOD

£8°041 2616/ 3DIAHTS HIGNINGEVD [e10L
£8°091 720Z/20/90

1916/ FIANTS HIFWINTHYD

50°901 guvg ‘NITE 8101
00964 T ATIOH - §3L¥M Z202/20/86

guvg ‘NIFid

18042t TYoIGIN 3341 GNNOF 18101
16°080') BLYGOTHLIIDY Z202/20/80
06°6£2 BLYCOZ #LODY 7202/12/40

TYIqaW 3341 NNOS

v0°G8Z ALITIEON 131V 2joL
#0°682 §29269482/82-L00Y 72021240

ALITISOW 1321V

£6°58 SIDIANTS TVLIAYD NOZYWY 18101
£6°£88 ZZ02/26/90

$IDIANTS TVLIdYD NOZYIHY

1842 VIV [BjoL
187642 SNOLLNGIMINGD DV T4Y 7202/80/30

VY

8918V GIN-NOJY elaL
88 LEk Buiiq 22/LE 1L Z202/20/80

aIN-NooY

Junoury ol ajeq

ZZ0Z ‘94 1SNONY HONOYHL 220Z ‘0T AN

ININAVC 404 STIE

Ryuoyany aiif funoD puepeQ YoN

sIseg [enioy
Ze/L180

LA



Z abieg

YIUNYT 9349
[erde A ONI'SNOLLTIOS 083 /8o
STHEeY S1FSSY gIm 220818116

INI ‘SNOLNTOS 083

68668 ADMINT FLT fe10)
68665 NOLLYLS T¥i4 dMl I80H Z20z4e0

ADYINT 310

AN SSINISNE HOS X1 1B
71696 SHOFHD TEOLSLIL0

$SINISNE ¥O4 X1

06°96 AINTOY HIH03T jeiet
06°96 aNOF HEOd FAATAAL L]

AINTOY ¥INOAd

06°05€ NNIE QiAva Bi0L
06°058 HOLOMMLSN! SSYTID STLHd 2202/50/80

. NN3g ainva

06°009'2 HITHN TIINVQ 1oL
06°009°2 INAC - ANIAVOY LT 2202210

NITTI T3INVG

£6°852°07 D77 ‘SNLVHVAIY ADNTOHTNT (92 2361
£0°8¥Z°02 JIAOHAIY GHG - INFNFIVTITH FATVA Z202/E0/80

977 ‘SNLYHYdY ADNIDHINT 1SD

10°048°L ADHINT SHINNSNOD fe1es
62°+9 2961 FFOBHTLIN 220220/30
727508} 2202142110

ADYINT SHIWNSNOD

00°0Z4 {ISNETING 2118 440} F16Y0 LSYIW0D (a0l

junouwy Otuagy areqg
Z20Z ‘9L LSNONY HONOYHL 2202 ‘02 AINS siseg feniooy
INDWAYd 404 ST el

fyuoyny aai4 fjunon puepieQ yLoN Wy o1



¢ abed

67°8.G SNOLLNGILINOD 35-L5F ZZ0Z/80/80
BO'6EF'E AVdIY NYOT T SNOLLNGIYINGD ML0F 2e0z/80/80
08’y SNOLUNBIFINOD dSOH 2202/5e/10
8¢°50G SNOLLNGIHINGD L5733 2e0e/5e/4L0
21955 AVdSY NYOT § SNOLLAGRLINOD Mi0¥ 2e0e/5e/10

ST TY/SHIW

00°0v5 VIV HOIZViN 8101
00°0¥G ceoc ATInr eeoe/Lerlo

VIIWYd HOIZVIW

09°z6 dH0D JLIA-NIT T B0 ]
09°zé REEEN AR

dH03 NI

£8°68 02 HIGANT NOLEA Bt
£5°68 INYW OaTE LA

00 ¥3FNNT NOLYIM

8696 OTT ONINYVET LITLIHYE 8 STNOT fBjol
8L'696 NOLLYOnd3 £e0z/E0/80

OTT ONINYYIT 1L TLHYE ¥ SANOT

00°0LL SIHIL SAEHEr [BleL
0004k L0ZEH #LSN0 cele/iello

SRAIL S.AMGTr

YA 1043G FNOH =iel
LEEE =nd 2e0e/Le/0

L0430 IWOH

2908797 dML ATIOH feloL
29°8.8'82 GH# INFWAVS &e0e/rL0

dM!I ATIOH

00094 HDINHT 974D fE0L
G009t INNC ANFAVIOVY INS cL0e/ei0

junowy LT aeqg

2207 '9i LSNONY HONOYHL 2262 02 ATNF

ANIWAYL 04 STTIE

fyuoyiny aat4 fjunod puepyeQ yLoN

siseg jeniaoy
Ze/LL80

Wvoc-t



y afied

66°66 IHYMOEYH 3NTYA 3NEL S5T L5 18I0
66°66 80EL LSND 220%/L 180

FHVYMGHYH INTVA 3ndL S.4913d

00°0F STToM Lvd jelof
00°0F JOIAHTS WOV ZZ0Z/E0/80

STIVAML 1Vd

007004 TIM MOIN [8jel
00°001 HOLINGLSNI STUHS 2e0/e0/80

HIMMIIN

FL'GRE SNOHJZLIN [eloL
¥1°G8¢ SNCLLYDINAAWOD Cee/ L0

INOHJZLIN

06848, INTGWHSINGYD NOLINLILSTY VINW IBICL
GZP8E LLELZGLIOT LT CZ0e/LL/80
GZ'PEE LALELZGLLON P 2202/48/10

INFWHSINYYO NOLLALILS T VINW

00'¥L9'9L QNS dINOD SHTDIHOM T 18101
001991 90sZeEs a0y} CZ0TCErL0

ONIH JIROD SHIROM THIW

00°629't IN0SIN B HOMYIS NYEHn NYOIHIIW B0
00°629't SYENNG-INYIOLHY S ¢eoe/Leiio

INISTY 3 HIYVIS NVYGUN NYIIHOIN

00058 ALFIO0S SHOLOALSNI FHiH NYOIHIIW 8oL
00°058 2202/L 1180

ALTIO0S SYOLIIJSNI FHIH NYDIHIIN

14°8/8'9 SN&FTY/SHIN B0
¥6°98¢ SNOLLNEMINOD - 4SIH Z2207/80/30

junowy oLray aeq

2207 '94 LSNONY HONOYHL 2202 ‘02 AN

INIWAVL 404 ST1IF
Rioyginy aii4 f3uno) puepieQ yiioyN

siseg [ensaoy
Ze/h/80

Wy 0L:LL



¢ abeyq

0F° 07 JHISIEY AS SHILLYIN §3M feio
Or 02 ONLLSOH M 2202/12/10

SILSRIM AE SHIALLYW g3IM

89762 NOZIH3A [ejo)
89°/67 L000-82681028 L OOV 220211270

NOZM¥3A

82818 404 11078 fejol.
97918 LIGHFEQ HLSND 220120

a¥o4 11078

§6°05H AY ANVANOD FONVENSNI GHYONV.LS 86t
§6'05H WRd 220Ny 2202712140

A ANVIINOD JONVHNSNI QHYONVLS

0002 DIML0F T3 H3AEANHIS 12300
06°02 ISNTIXTF LI Z208/18/L0

ORILOFTT HIAITNHIS

0F°E0L MNYE ANOHHINAS/ANTO SHVS jejol
0FE01 $Idans 220262140

YNYS ANOYHINAS/ENTI SWYS

841007 ALNNOD GNYDIVYO HOS NOISSININGD OY0Y [8iol
8L'L007 02507 HIAHO Mem 220Z/12/20

ALNAOD ONYTHYO 304 NOISSINIHOD GOy

§7'652 (o527 481d03) 2uf WS HOOR (BI01
$2°662 G986LEH 2202/20/90

{aseaq Jardoa} "ouf Y51 HOOR

05°956°4 ONIIO00 ONY ONLYIH TYNOISSTHOH feiol
05°960°} WEVIS - LLYS IDIANTS Z202/42/10

ONITOOD GNY ONLLYIH TYNOISSIH0Nd

unowy oway ajeq

2202 94 1SNINY HINOYHL 2202 0Z AN

INIWAYC 404 ST1Ig
Ayrioyny aary fjuno) puepjeQ yUoN

siseq fenisoy



g afiey

08762296 TVIOL
junouly ol aeq
226 ‘9L 1SNONY HANOYHHL 2202 0Z AINT sised [enioy
INIWAYL HOH4 STT1Ig 2z/i/80

Auioyny aai4 fjunos puepeQ yuoN WY 05:4L



11:22 AM

08111722
Accrual Basis

North Qakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
JULY 25, THROUGH AUGUST 08, 2022

Expense

7000 - Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5  Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 * Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 - Instructor Wages
707 - Special Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Basic
709 « Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 « Training Wages
712 « Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 * Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib
717.2 - 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE

Total 7000 - Personnel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 « Fringe Benefits
7685 + Lost Wages Reimbursement

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul 256 - Aug 8, 22

6,628.16
29,608.86
1,194.48
1,384.58
280.00
1,0562.19
10,739.23
22,333.22
1.494.00
105.00
1,654.56
2,705.85
6,020.55
-160.00
0.00

0.00

84,940.78

0.00
0.00

0.60

0.00
827.36
0.00

827.36

-171.50
-171.50

85,506.64

-86,696.64

Page 1



11:24 AM

08/11/22
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
JULY 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Ofher Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 22

1,893.50
50,335.53
297,356.82

349,585.85

-218,175.21

-218,176.21

131,410.64
131,410.64
0.00

Page 1




Fire Chief NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY PO Box 129
Holly, MI 48442

Jeremy Lintz

Email Www. ORG Office: 248-634-4511

jlintz@nocfa.com EZ'” AU 77/0” r r MQE;ZE ;:gﬁg;gg:g

August 12, 2022

NOCFA Board of Directors

Re: Tentative Union Contract Agreement

Board Members

The NOCFA Board of Directors Union Negotiation Committee and the representatives of the NOCFA
IAFF Local 5346 have come to a tentative agreement of the contract that they have been working on.

Attached with this letter is a cost outline summery of the impact or increase that the new contract will

have on the overall NOCFA operating budget. Also included is a new FYE 2023 budget that includes the
proposed amendment amounts,

As indicated, the first year budget increase at ratification of the contract would be $98,000 per township
with year 2 increase costs of $11,300 and year 3 costs of $7,000 per township respectively.

The process for finalizing this agreement would be as follows:

The NOCFA Board Negotiating Committee will need to propose the acceptance of the contract to the
NOCFA Board of Directors who would in turn informally propose the budget increase amounts to the
individual fownships.

Because this proposed increase will require an amendment to the current fiscal year’s budget, the
Authority’s Articles of Incorporation state in Article X1, Paragraph 4: “Amendments that result in or
have the potential to result in an increase of a community’s annual contribution shall not take effect until
approved by both governmental units”. Plainly speaking, Holly Township and Rose Township will have
to approve the increase amounts individually.

If the townships approve the budget amendments, then the NOCFA Board of Directors may give final
approval of the Union Contract and amend the FYE 2023 operating budget.

Thank You

Chief Jeremy Lintz

PROULCLY SERVING HOLLY AND ROSE TOUNSHIF



North Oakland County Fire Authority.

Increased Budget Costs with Tentative Union Agreement

New Wages

Retroactive Wages
Vacation / Sick Time
Holiday Wages
Overtime Wages
Retirement Contribution

Uniform Allowance

WC / Employers tax Liab.

Total

Cost Per Township

Year 1

$68,000
$49,500
$25,000
$4,500

$10,000
$26,000
$1,800

$11,200

$196,000

$98,000

Year 2
511,300

$11,300

$22,600

$11,300

Year 3

$14,000

$14,000

$7,000




007005 $ | 00'005°s $ so9A0|dw3 - 59SURTXT [EDIPAIN - ST/
* > | 8szze'Le ¢ VOI4 / 23 [e10S - $T/
00°000°2S $ | 00°000°2S $ safem 214 D0d / Aed uny usppYl - ZTL
00°000°82 $ | 00°000°82 $ safem Buluiedy - 112
0070002 $ | 00°000°C ¢ Aed 1180 OM - OTL
00°000°¢e $ | 00°000°cZ $ Aed 3wnianQ dwill Hed - 604
00'995°292 $ | 00995°29Z $ 2I5VE L4IHS ALNG - §°80L
00°018°Z5¢ $ | 007018252 $ AN LAIHS ALNd - 80L
00°000°S) $ | 00°000°¢l $ Aed juang |enads - L0L
00°000°21 $ | 00700021 $ sa8eAN JOIDNIISU - SOL
00°008'91 $ | 00°008°9L $ safep 2O - YOL
00°000°V1 $ S3Bep SWILIBAQ BWILL (INd - £°00L
00'SL6¥8E $ saSem aaho|dwz suwal {ind - §°00L

00°£99°06 $ | 00°299°06 $ aw) [|nd Ja1yD ‘sefem - 00L [2uu0sIdd - 000L

00°000°€0% 00°000°66 $ [2suesnsul - 0009 |230L

cc.occnwm m IoURINSU| co_ummcwarcou SIDNIOMN - 259

00°000°SS 00°000°CE $ Soueinsu] ANjIgelr - 059 @suelnsuf - 0009

saJmipuadx3

00°009'VE5'S $ | 00"009°88E' ¢ |senuaaay |ei0) puelo

- $ - $ $pa320.4d UBOT - Q6%
- w - w UNO22Y _mu_gmu Wl NI S19jsued] - QZty
JuaWasinguulay wmmmg -T 61
JuawRsINguiisy sJueInsuy| - 6TV
00°00L°00% $ | 00°00L 00F $ suoneuod - 9Tt
00°005°L $ | 00005} $ pSuJed 158403U[ - YTV
00°000°22 $ | 00°000°2Z $ S30IAIZS UOIDDASU| PUR MIINSY - ETY
- $ - $ swal| [ended-sses - Z1p
00°000°L $ | 00°000°L $ SWY| ||EWS-S3ES - 0TY
00°000°G .Y ¢ | 00°000°GLY ¢ Auan009Y 1507 [EJIPBIA - 90V
00°000°00} $ | 00°000°00¢ $ s1deosy JURID ¥I4VS - §'50F
00°000°00S $ | 00°000°005 $ 5101309y Jueln - SOF
00°000°8 $ | 0070008 $ A1aA003Y 150D 34H4 - OV
00°000°GS $ | 00°000°5S $ sanusAsy uoneanps / Suuiell - €0y
G 00°000°888 $ uornguUIuo) diysumolr asoy - Zoy

: o . 00°000°288 $ uonnguuod diysumo | AHOH - TOY SaNUIAIY - 0O0Y

JUaWwpuawiuny 104 2202 aunp pasoiddy SONUIADY

1dvda £20Z Ad 19bpng JuslIND - £Z0Z Ad 106png €20C 3Ad 1350N4d ONILVYIAO
Alaoyiny a4 AJuno) puepieQ Yuon




00°0¢E $ | 00°0¢E $ 8uyysiignd pue 3uiuld - ¥58
00°000°02 $ | 0000002 $ [ond - 258
00°000°S1 $ | 00°000°SL $ sasuadx3 ASojouydaq UOIRBULIOU - TS8
00°000'S $ | 007000°s $ SUCHESIUNWWON - 058 sasuadxgy
gupnetadp - 0098
00°00%'5S1 $ | o0"00v'SSL ¢ [seo1nag paroenuo) -0008 |e10l
007000 $ | 00°000°S $ S2IAI3S J0GRT/UCIINISUOD - 078
00°000°8 $ | 00°000°8 $ Buidaay 3oog / $30135 SAlIRIISIUILIPY - 9T8
00°002°0L $ | 00'00Z°CL $ SAJINIRS ||0JARd - T8
00°000°8L $ | 00°000°8L $ suonduosans pue seng - ¥18
00°000°0L $ | 00°000°C} $ uonesnps - 718
00°000°G1 $ | 00'000°51 $ sagen J030N43su] 32A0]dWI-NON - 018
00°000°L $ | 00°000°L $ PANNDTY -Buljig AJSA0DDY 150D 3414 - L08
00'000°cZ $ | 00°000°T $ PaAINDY -3uljlig AIBAODSY 1507 [RIIPAIN - 908
00'000°¢Z $ | 00°000°€E $ (2331 - $08
00°00Z°L $ | 00"00Z°2 $ Sunipny - 208
00°000°L€ $ | 00°000°LE $ Suiyaedsig - 008 SIVNNIBS
paIRIU0) -0008
00°000°00L ¢ | oo'000°COL ¢ |auess y3avs - 00sL 1€30),
0070008 $ | 00°000°8 $ jusWesINqUIdY s83em 1501 - G/
00°000°9 $ | 00°000‘9 $ saseyaingd uawdinbg - 19/
00°000°¢ $ | 00°000°L $ Sunaey - 092
0070008 $ | 00°000°8/ $ s1youdg 88U - LG/
00°00S°L $ | 00°005°L $ sjedishyg sahojdwg - pS/
00°000°% $ { 00000 $ S1507) SUIUIBIL - €57
00°005°L $ | 00°005°L $ seSeMm J030N1sU] - TGL JUBIH YIAVS - 00SL
00°0SZ'EY $ | 00°005°LY ¢ |ssyddns - p0zL 12301
00°000°LL $ | 00°000°LL $ saiddng |eaipaiy - 92/
00°000°C1 $ SWIOHUN - P24
0070052 $ | 00°005°C $ UQIIURARLG 3ll4 - §24
00°000°0} ¢ [ oo 00001 $ sa1jddng 3unessdo - ¢zL saf|ddns - 00ZL
9¢°09¢'959°L $ | 927011 99%°L ¢ |iPuuosiad - 000L |230L
0070089 $ | 0070089 ¢ | sovhojdwy awi] yng -eoueinsul ANjiqesig /a4 - 6TL
00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°0¢ $ saaho[dwl D04 - UORNQLIIUOI BTOY - LTL
08°1£9¢S $ saaAodwy swil [N - UOHNGUIUC] BEQY - £LTL
| 814°960°S $ 14 uoiNgLIUO?) ue|d SBUIABS 34BD UIE3H - §'9TL
- $ - $ puadns (ano 1do) ateD yijesH - 91,
00°000°9Z1 ¢ | 00°000°921 ¢ soaAo|dwil awl] |jnd - soueInsu| aledyyeaH - 9T/




{00°0)

4 oouejeg

00'009°8¢£'€

$ _mml_zumucwnxm [2101 pueio

00°000°0L0°} $ | 00°000°01L0°L $ [sOseyaund 00L6 [e10L
00°000°06 $ | 60°000°06 $ ssppsuesy yuswase|das jeyde) - 666
- $| - $ YIBIN JURID - /6
00°000°00S $ | 00°000°00S ¢ sasuadxy JUeID - ££6
00700001 $ | 00°000°0L $ 000’s- seseyaing juawdinby - 7/5
- w - m ||1EH =li4 H:wEm>ok_QE_ _mto_mu -TL6
00°000°0)¥ $ { 00°000°0L¥ $ 000G+ saseydund |euded - 046 saseydand - 0046
¥9'656'V9L $ | v9-656°v9L ¢ | @aai25 3920 0056 - 1230
69°9¢Z'SL $ | 69'9¢2°SL ¢ 153431 AIIAIDS 199 - ZG6
56°2ZL'6vL $ | s6'2ZL6VL $ 8[dpuld 321AI8S 1G24 - 056 91135 1920 - 0056
00°0£9°LOY $ | 00°09°10¥ ¢ Jsesuadxz upei2do - 0058 [BI0L
0070051 $ | 00005°L $ AIBA0DDY 1507 BJId - YO UM 103G - 898
00°008°L $ | 00008 $ Xe| pledipaN dvvD - §°/98
00°000°0L2 $ | 00°000°0LZ $ FUIlIg |B2IPAIN - HO PUIM 1934 - £98
00°000°¥S $ | 00°000°FS $ JOUBUIIUIBIN DPIYIA - 998
000002} $ | 0000021 $ aoueusluley dinb3 - 798
0000022 $ | 00000°2T $ “Juten/ieday spuas g Buiping - 098
£0°000°9 $ | 00°000°9 $ asea wswdinby - 658
00°000°L¥ $ | 00°000°LY $ sapn Buipjing - 858
00°000°9 $ | 00°000°9 $ juswdinby / sayddns Sujuley - §58




Fire Chief /Varﬁ' OARZAMD U/Vf ' 4 PO Box 129
Jeremy Lintz L Yy Holly, MI 48442

Email www. ORG Office: 248-634-4511

ina@noctacom  FIRE AUTHORITY e

August 12, 2022

NOCFA Board of Directors

Re: Board Meeting Recording Secretary

" Board Members

After last months NOCFA board meeting, Pat Walls stated to me that she has a scheduling conflict with
the new dates of the monthly NOCFA meetings and will no longer be able to serve as Recording
Secretary.

Thank You

Chief Jeremy Lintz

PPROUGLY SERVING HOLLY AND ROSE TOUNSHIFP 1



